
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/2/2014 5:21:41 PM 

'j eff.wiese@dot.gov' (j eff.wiese@dot.gov)
Singh, Sumeet
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); 
Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Blaine.Keener@dot.gov 
(Blaine.Keener@dot.gov); 'zach.barrett@dot.gov' (zach.barrett@dot.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: FW: PG&E BAP Update

Mr Wiese,

The PG&E BAP update with the referenced attachments. My apologies for any 
inconvenience.

Sincerely,

Redacted
PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

44?0F fit 11 Bollinrpr Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583
Redacted

From:lRedacted__________
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 9:11 AM 
To: 'jeff.wiese@dot.gov'
Cc: Biaine.Keener@dot.gov; 'zach.barrett@dot.gov'; Singh, Sumeet; Robertson, Michael 
Subject: PG&E BAP Update

Mr. Wiese,

Attached please find an update to Pacific Gas and Electric’s (PG&E) Baseline

SB GT&S 0506356
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Assessment Plan.

Please let me know if you have any questions

Sincerely,

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

4420F, 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583 
Redacted
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